Regular Board of Education Meeting
April 1, 2020, 7:00 p.m.
Via Teleconference/Videoconference

I. Administrative Reports

L.A. Superintendent's Announcements (5 min.)

Board Goal: Promote positive engagement and communication with the community.
Dr. Jordan Grossman, Superintendent, will provide district updates.

L.B. Student Representative Reports (5 min.)

Board Goal: Promote positive engagement and communication with the community.

Ms. Dwaritha Ramesh and Mr. Jack DeGray, Student Representatives, will report on learning online
and adjustments to student life.

I.C. Teaching & Learning (15 min.)

Public attachment - Distance Learning Memo; Distance Learning Templates; and Distance Learning
FAQ for Parents

Board Goal: Promote positive engagement and communication with the community.

Board Goal: Provide a rigorous and diverse 21st Century curriculum.

Ms. Marian Hourigan, Interim Assistant Superintendent, will review highlights of the District
Learning Plan for Granby Public School with the Board.

II. Public Comment

Board Goal: Promote positive engagement and communication with the community.

Granby community engagement and attendance at BOE public meetings is welcomed. The Public
Comment segment of the meeting agenda is set aside so the BOE may receive public

comments. Procedurally, public remarks will be limited to about 5 minutes and citizens will be
asked to identify themselves. Because the BOE is limited by the Freedom of Information Act to
discussing only matters on the agenda, the BOE is not permitted to engage in a discussion of the
comments presented. '

III. Consent Agenda (5 min.)

IIILA. Minutes

Public attachment - Draft Minutes 3-18-20

Board Goal: Promote positive engagement and communication with the community.

The Board will approve/amend the minutes of the March 18, 2020 Board of Education meeting.
MOTION: That the Granby Board of Education adopt the consent agenda.

IV. Old Business

IV.A. FY21 Budget Update

Board Goals: Explore opportunities for alternative revenue sources; Influence local and state
educational policy; Invest in the professional capital of the staff; Promote positive engagement and
communication with the community; and, Provide a rigorous and diverse 21st Century curriculum.
Dr. Jordan Grossman will provide an update on the FY21 Board of Education Budget.

V. New Business

V.A. Policy 6172.6 - Distance Learning (5 min.)

Board Goal: Influence local and state educational policy.

The Curriculum/Policy/Technology/Communication Subcommittee recommends Policy 6172.6,
Distance Learning, to the Board for a first reading.



VI. Miscellaneous (20 min.)

VIL.A. Board Standing Committee Reports

VI.A.1. Curriculum/Policy /Technology/Communication

Board Goals: Influence local and state educational policy; Promote positive engagement and
communication with the community; and, Provide a rigorous and diverse 21st Century curriculum.

VL.B. Other Board-Related Reports
VL.B.1. CREC/CABE

Board Goal: Influence local and state educational policy.

VI.B.2. Granby Education Foundation
Board Goal: Promote positive engagement and communication with the community.

VI.C. Calendar of Events
Public attachment - Calendar of Events

Board Goal: Promote positive engagement and communication with the community.

VI.D. Board Member Announcements
Board Goal: Promote positive engagement and communication with the community.

VILE. Action Items

VII. Executive Session/Non-Meeting



05.26.2020

To:
Curriculum
Subcommittee

From:

Marian Hourigan
Interim Assistant
Superintendent

Re:
Distance Learning

CC:
Dr. Jordan Grossman

Granby Public Schools

Memo
—

The Granby Public Schools has developed the following plans for Distance Learning:

Kelly Lane Primary School / Wells Intermediate School

Teachers are using a lesson planning template for each grade level as well as adhering to
guidelines for creating curriculum-based lessons, procedures for Distance Learning, and
expectations for parent communication.

The lesson planning template is used to record lessons in all subject areas every day. Teachers
collaborate daily across subject areas to complete the template. Completed lesson templates are
posted on the GPS Parent Resource site by 8:00 AM daily.

PreK-2 is developing 20 minute lessons per subject area and Grades 3-5 are planning 20-30
minute lessons per subject area. Lessons include direct instruction as well as time for
independent work. Instructional time will vary from 120-160 minutes per day depending upon
grade level.

Teachers are posting lessons on the GPS parent website and also in Seesaw (Prek-2) or Google

Classroom (Grades 3-5). Student independent work is being stored in the grade appropriate
shared electronic format.

Special Education teachers are collaborating with regular education teachers to modify lessons
for students with an IEP and are contacting Special Education students and families directly with
lesson accommodations and instructional programming, as needed. Special Education teachers
are also providing online synchronous lessons for students. All teachers are communicating
regularly with students to provide feedback on their work using Seesaw or Google Classroom.

Parents and students receive a daily email directing them to the Granby Public Schools Parent
Resource site and their students’ grade level lessons.

Granby Memorial Middle School / Granby Memorial High School

Teachers are creating 30 minute daily lessons and posting them to the online

learning platform by 8:00 AM daily.

Some college level classes (AP/ECE) may require more time for lessons due to the
complexity of the subject matter.

Classes are asynchronous so that students may complete their assignments at any time during
the day. Special education teachers are providing online synchronous lessons for students.
Students are submitting their work through Google Classroom, Schoology or other online
platforms that they have been using this school year.

Special Education teachers are contacting students and families directly to provide

specific accommodations or instructional programming, as needed.

Teachers are available throughout the regular school day to assist students.

Access to Technology

Principals surveyed parents to determine the need for technology and Internet support.
Students in Grade PreK-5 were provided with iPads, if needed. Students in Grades 6-12 have
been assigned a Chromebook that can be used to manage learning with required platforms.

GPS technology staff is available to assist with problems related to district-distributed devices for
students and staff.

Local cable companies are providing free Internet access during this time to families in need of
this service.

Tel 860.844.5250
Fax 860.844.6081

15-B North Granby Road
Granby, CT 06035

www.granby.k12.ct.us




M - (19dysyiom) uie|\ - 9z-¢ 1esysyiom syjoq ‘¢
M - (09pIn) Yl -9z-€ Yolepy 'z
}Jom InoA moys pue asow
3UO ppe 0} sjeusjew Bunum s "MES99S U0 08pIA Y - (dn wiem) yley -9z-¢ yolepn L
‘Sauwiedj us} pue spuoq Jaqunu Buisn Z jo sisupied moys ued |

sajnuIw gz

yle

"uo a)um o} Buiylswos pasu |jim noA “(qos
Jop ‘uad ‘Bip ‘|ed ‘dez ‘Jem ‘x1}) spijom asay) Buisn suiny Buiey Jeuped e yim sweb sy) Aejq'z

'MeS83S Uo (sweo pusig pue de]) y ApniS PIOAN 9Z-€ PS|IES 0SPIA U YIJBAN *|

"widyj 9)lim ued | pue spJom pudjq pue dej ues |

sajnuIW Q|

Buyjjeds
Aieingeoop
Apnig piopn

M-(esuodsal Bunum ¢ ped) Bunup -9z-¢ Buisn uoluido JnoA ajupn e
M-(uosssj luiw z ped) Bunupn -9g-¢ uosSs| 0apIA Bunum syy yorepy g
Meseag uo M-(} ped) Bulups -9z-¢ .Ss008 | SenoT uobeiq, Aiois ayj 0y usisi| |

"A103s e Jnoqe uojuido Aw sjum pue aleys ued |

sanuIW o7

Bunupn

[}08.1100 sem uonoIpaid 1noA y1 sss 0} Jejdisjed [00) sy pue 1) ay a}ad,, Alojs ay) 0} usysi
"MBS99S UO }9ays asuodsal

8y} ul uonoipaid JnoA melp o si uonoipald INoA Jeym dleys 0} mesaag uo suoydooiw ay} asn
"M 819d Quiyy |, Aes pinod noA

‘s|dwexa Jo4 "uaddey JyBiw uiy} noA 1eym joipaid PuUE JSA09 Juol) 8Y} e Yoo) ‘us)sl] NoA alojeg
Mesaag uo ) Buipeay 9z-¢,, A}1A13oe By} pui4

'suoljoipaid ayew pue AI0}s e 0} uajsi| ued |

sanuIW o7

Buipeay

S3l}IAI}OY / suonuaju| Buiuies]

awi]

oalgng

0202 ‘9z yo4e| :a3eq

‘Aesseosu se ‘sue|d pazilenpiaipul pue UOHEPOWILIOOOE UOSSa)| Unm Ajlenpiaipui syuspnys Buijoejuoo aq |im s1eyoes) uoeanpg [eloadg,

"sanIAoe Buluses| s Aep suo woly jdieoxs ue sjoidep peys Buimojjoy ay |

uajebispury
9jejdwa] ubisaq uossa Bujuies] aouejsiq




salnuIW 07 ysiuedg
salnuiw Qg s|eloadg
Sseull{ sjeg oieH Jadng | sajnuiw Qg ad
"S)Y99M MBS} IXau 3y} Jano
S|ELISjeW 8y} 3sn spJiq 8y} I 89S SpISIN0 Jouleuod e ul way} nd pue ‘() ‘uo}oo ‘| Johup
"18q1y 0009 ‘Jaded pappalys ‘inj jad ‘sajpssu auid :'’x3) jseu pIing 03 spliq Joj sway }09]j0D 'S
€6/90S/V=1¢vEl [13Y3ys-spaau-jewiue/z-AIs}SAl/SISI1085/W00 9oUSIOSAISISA/  SANY
19}|3ys spasN |ewiuy ‘0apia 8ousiog Aus)sAp oy} yolep, 'z
( yred) ) apei asusiog 9z-¢ ANAnoe ay3 puly
(xoom Jad x2)
OSPIA 9Z-€ S0UBIDS H By} Ydlep) | Salpnig [el00s
«(1 Hed) 9z-¢ aousiog y,, Ay1Anoe ay3 puiy
(joom 1ad X¢)
"PIIng Asy} sawoy Jo SI8}ays JO SpuIy Jeym pue dA|| S|ewiue a1aym jnoqe yuiyj ues | | ssjnuIW OZ aouaIog




sajnuIw

"L pue @ sjuiodpua ym aui| JaqWINU B UO SUOIIORIY JIUN aoe|d ueo | 0z ulen
Buljjeds

"SaNjIAoE 9210eId pUB SPIOM INOA 10} WOOISSE|) 8]6009) 995 sajnuiw Aejngeoop

'spiom Apjaam Aw aonoead ues | oL Apnig pJopn

MEZ/SeDEIXEe/eq NIN0oA// sdny
“Ul0|s B MEID 0} MOY SMOYS Jey} 0SpIA B O} jul| B S,819H

‘woolsse|) 816009 InoA ui suonoalp
SI0W 10} 4007 "Aepli4 UO DIWO02 INOA S1eyS PuUB 8}2I008P [|IM NO A
"Aepoj o1wo9 1noA yojeys pue ueid o} buipesl Buunp Bujuses| 1noA asn

sajnuIw
*21do} ay3 jo Buipuejsiapun Aw Moys 03 d1Wod e 9)lum pue ueld ueo | 0z Bunupn
‘wooisse|) 816009 unoA ul puodsay
¢Mes noA yeym Jnoge aney nok op suolsanb
IBUM ¢suiols By} inoge sd10u noA pip sbuiyy Bunsaisjul jeypn suonsanb
Buimoyjos ey} o} puodsal pue GBNO | Bubueq 3l0IMEe 21}Se|oyoS By} peay
sajnuiw
*01do} e Jnoqe suonsanb Jamsue pue yse ues | 0z Buipeay
Sal}IAOY / suonuau| Bujuiea] awi] jo9lqng

"Aep e sajnuiw gz jses) je pea. 0} Buinunuos ase noA ains ayew asea|d
"Papaau se ‘Suiwwessold jeuondniisul pue suoiEPOWIWOIIE uossa| yum Ajienpiaipui syuspmis Suioejuod aq jjim siaydoea} uonednps jeads,
"SolIAloe Buluses| s Aep auo wouy 1disdxa ue sjoidap peys Bumojjoy ay |
0zZ/9z/¢ -8eQ

¢ apeun
ajejdwa] ubisaq uossa Buiuiea aouelsiqg



‘woousse|] 86009 sbuLls spel9 pig INo ul siy) pulq
"OONIg JO UoIsIaA [eaisn|y e 3)9|dwo ues | :sbulyg

"noA 1o} woolsse|)

N0 Ul SUOSSS| Winiseuol|qig pue Ja)uA| ind | “aiay} syooq poob puly
pue awoy je 21d3 Jno %08yd ued noA ‘yeam siy| jBuipeas aie nok adoy
| "dwoy je ssaiboid Aw Jnoge sjesiuNWWOD ued | :eIPS Areaqiq

OOAEAWBIZOE=AZ UOJEM/WIOD SANINOA MMM/ SATY

V400€3STA9Y=A{ UDIEM/WOD 8GMINOAMMM//:SANY |  Sajnuiw eIpa
MIInSY sweu 1a)39] 31qqnq Aw ulyym ajbuejusaz e a3eald ues |y 0¢ Aresqripisnpyuy
‘wooisse|D ul Aep ayj jo uonsanb
SH0dSG/3d, IXau 8y} 893S 0S|e UBd NOA "S}@aysyiom 1noA no Buijiy ate noA
ains axyew pue Ajaioe [eaisAyd Jo sajnuiw gg-0z Jnok op o} anunuo) | sajnuiw
"AiAnoe |eaisAyd jo senuiw gg-0z op ues | 02 3d
¢Bulispuom s noA ale yeypn ¢ Aepoy sixa Buiyy Buini ay) pjnoy e
¢sbuiyy
Buinl| Jayjo pue |Issoy s,eINO Usemiaq sulaned Aue sss nok oq e
¢JB} 08 |ISSOJ S BIAIO INOgE MOU NOA op Jeypp e
"woousse|) 8|6005) uo
pajsod Juswubisse sy} ui sydwoid uoissnosip Buimoljo} sy} 0} puodsey
awin jo | sanulw
pouiad Buoj e 1ano swisiuebio usamiaqg aas nok ues suianed jeypa 0z 9ouaI0g

"ao130eud yjep ea3x ue ajajdwon

‘woolsseld 9|60ok uo jsepiey pue jssises sem swiajqoid G ay}

40 YoIym yum puodsay ‘woolsselo a|60oh uo paysod ale siomsue ayl
"Joyoed suonoeuy saded ay} wouy z Yoo 10} siamsue 1noA }oayo

‘woousse|d 816006 yjew InoA uo suonssnb omy Jamsuy -dn waepp




"0s op ases|d ysiueds 1o} wooisse|) 9|6ooo)

0} Ul paubis }24 Jou aie noA J| "woyy Jo8jes ued nok jey) Soleqel], :pajeo
pleog 30\ 80104D InoA 9ss 0} ysiueds 1o} wooisse|) 86005 yoay)
"MeIp 10 /pue ‘jeads

‘ajlam ‘peal ‘ua)si| 0} ysiueds jo abpamouy toud Aw Aidde ueo |
"S?jnuiw oz 3ses| Je 1o} ysiueds asn ued | :ysiuedsg

sanuIw
(014

ysiuedg




Name: Using Equations to Solve for Unknown Angles Day 1

Target: | can write and solve multi-step equations to find missing angles in complementary and
supplementary angles.

Write an equation that represents the diagram. Solve for x (you can do your work on lined
paper). Find each angle measure by substituting x in each angle expression.

/
2, \
3x
3x -
EXAMPLE https://drive.qoogle.com/file/d/1H4mJkTSq
BiOcGKESxjDg17sEtzOMnW1/view
N
3.
A
1L,
x+9 3x+1
2x +4 "
2x i
Equation Equation Equation
X+9+2x=90
Solve for x Solve for x Solve for x
X =27
Angle Measures Angle Measures Angle Measures

27+9=36

2(27) =54

1
4x + 3
3x+3




Name:

Equation

Solve for x

Angle Measures

Using Equations to Solve for Unknown Angles Day 1

Angle Measures

EXAMPLE &
1.
S5Sx +3 Xx+3 4x + 2 x+3
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17VQrRLmGdz
AJJZ7J20Q0vvcleakGIWT3/view
3x+2 2+ X
Equation Equation Equation
3x+2+-2+x=180
Solve for x Solve for x Solve for x
X =45
Angle Measures Angle Measures Angle Measures
3(45) +2 =137
-2+45=43
4,
5x +3 4x + 6
< >
Equation
Solve for x




TOIOOISSE]D
39 U1 11 p[nom £903
a1 3snf — s1o9deqd 1oopas
JO STOT03S pauraepard

{PPPpoo 10107 SnogEjIadss
AJrep Cym mA0p RO P pajiEsand S jmn ysam-g

T SO3PIA WOSSI] A
- L s 4> | Apaley sumaex) i
TG 125U SIHIES |, O W SI030KS JUCAIIAA WS S dofRan | o) Bapmes) [ Y —— e.-......i: demdhe
R W INDGE FEL A e sasragd “ w3 Kpmue) vilaq Amp 50 TR (3o Refuh ady il
Bunks Aoqw | Srasieg  puo epiew, o | ER e e TSRS TSy ez wEen .ﬁrcﬁ.“u
o.o..s:.-ssl»;a_@ 8.8..:3.@ ~ !-.—1.-‘:3.\@..\5.5-3?&.@. u.x.éri!..eo.@ WAL 1 .
i
WEINAIRT ) WLREINTS MG GBS MUTELAGY wﬂw‘vtﬁm.: NG T BOROCT) [PTAsS S 10 SUpURTLAReUn Buanpu s PanoT U Lo
P .
gﬂﬂ%ﬁu .-t\\\ FESY Gy A3 & o
< S ’ A
uH.:.—HvU.H mﬁsﬁmﬁm .Hm : .\\\.1\ URRRUP ] 2R B SO AreNg Sird) JINOSQY UL
ajdExa / BOSS2] B I JUI] sl i
E TIEINOD S}ASIE], Sumrea \\.\

10N 3T JO SUTOWS3q U] IE BaATS aJom &3] J1Iqi
E Smisn jseopod 152023105 Jo uoneiuasasd aprys 2j5003 B Sune2s Aq s)98re) Sururea] ¢ oy Jo SmpuEsHpUn TISU JFENSTOTHAP
I S30pMIg “sdiys %3 0} puodsas pue s1alde 67 S, IX9Ty TS yEnoy Yrom {313 S sjuapms o papracsd 2q [ Yorqpas
"BOT3[RI 3O SAAWEXR “FUN=potn “Bononmnsur 2praoid jer (aigdwa) A} UF PApPaqIR) S0IpIa W Jeadde [T JAYDES) A N Jaam-7
U3 INOYBNOIY, "SISU] JUIIIP YSNON PUE SPIEPUEIS 2122dS PUNOTE JIUIPIAS NENJELD PUE JAIES 01 SIIPTUS SAO[E JEY} UBTPHU]
AW Jed © Jo Afei(] AL ] ApInjosqy 9y ] Joj ejdmal e Sunean Aq Burarea] 20uEISIp 0} papuodsal aaey SIaYDE §¥3id 6 aprIn




Granby Public Schools
Distance Learning for Parents
Frequently Asked Questions

. Who can | contact for questions about Distance Learning activities?

Please contact your student’s grade level/content area teacher for questions about
shared learning activities. Teachers will be available by email during regular school
hours.

. Who can | contact if | need technology support?
For technology support with school-provided devices, please contact
techsupport@granby.k12.ct.us

How do | log in?

Please refer to the Granby Public Schools Distance Learning Website for Parents.
https://sites.google.com/granbyschools.org/gpsdistancelearning/nome. This information
can also be found in the main menu of our district website located at
www.granby.k12.ct.us under “Quick Links” / “Distance Learning”. If students have
access problems, please contact techsupport@granby.k12.ct.us.

. How should I prepare the home environment for school?

e Please determine a space in your home that will be dedicated to completing each
day's learning activities.

e Be prepared to access the school-provided iPad (PreK-2) or Chromebooks (3-
12). If there is another device available at home, be sure that your student can
access the same programs that he or she can access at school.

e If you do not have Internet access at home, please inform your school’s principal,
teacher, or counselor.

e Please allow time for students to take breaks and move around throughout their
daily learning time. Learning can take place throughout the day in small
segments.

. Will students’ work be assessed during this time?
Curricular based assessments will be administered as part of the instructional process.

How much time should | expect my student to engage in each distance learning
day?
e K-5: Each distance learning day has been designed to last between 160 and
200 minutes. Families can arrange the time in the way that best fits their
student’s needs each day. It is not necessary to complete the activities listed in
order. However, it is important that students complete all activities for the day.
e 6-12: Students are expected to login to the online learning platform as they
would for a typically scheduled school day; students will follow their schedule



from home. Students should expect approximately 30 minutes of learning per
lesson per day, with some college level classes (AP, ECE) including a bit more.

7. How are we providing Intervention Services (Special Education and Literacy) and
support services (ELL)?

e Teachers will be in contact with parents regarding specific supports for their
students.

o K-5: Aligned services and learning activities are provided within each daily
plan by grade and content. Special Education teachers are contacting
students individually with lesson accommodations and instructional
programming, as needed.

e 6-12: Grades 6-12 services will be provided by the appropriate teacher or
specialist based on the specific courses and identified supports students are
being provided with during the regular school day.

8. Are students expected to turn in assignments while learning from home?
Students will be receiving guidance from their teachers regarding what and when school
work completed at home should be submitted.



Regular Board of Education Meeting - Draft Minutes
March 18, 2020, 7:00 p.m.
Via Teleconference

Present Board Members: Jenny Emery, Melissa Migliaccio, David Peling, Sarah Thrall, Rosemarie Weber,
Brandon Webster and Dwaritha Ramesh (Student Representative).

Absent Board Members: Jack DeGray (Student Representative)
Melissa Migliaccio called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Melissa Migliaccio stated she is pleased for the ability to hold this meeting virtually to recognize and
respect the social distance which will hopefully flatten the curve of the spread of the virus. She also
recognized the importance of continuing to move the business of the district forward.

I. Administrative Reports

I.A. Superintendent's Announcements

Dr. Jordan Grossman thanked the Board and the community at large for their support stating the
Granby Public Schools will move forward with strength. A lot has happened since the last Board
Meeting the meeting we had last Thursday. Schools were shut down for we thought what would be a
14-day closing and the following day or so Governor Lamont closed all schools in the state to at least
March 31st. Dr. Grossman stated he has been communicating with the Commissioner of Education and
on phone calls with Governor Lamont and is monitoring the Executive Order very closely. The
Commissioner of Education said to each Superintendent of Schools to begin immediately a plan of
remote learning for students across the State of Connecticut. Dr. Grossman said he would like to share
with the Board and the community that the district has been talking about remote learning for 2 to 2-
1/2 weeks and we needed to put plans into effect immediately. He informed the Board that Granby
immediately applied for a federal grant to provide meals for students who are in need and starting on
Monday the district was able to provide grab and go breakfasts and lunches for students. With the
Governor’s Executive Order of shutting down the schools and the Commissioner’s order of putting in a
plan for remote learning. Yesterday, Dr. Grossman stated he was able to meet with his District
Leadership Team within the district to discuss the roll-out of remote learning. Communication was sent
out to the entire staff and families and to the community at large that Granby will start a distance
learning plan on Monday March 234, Our teachers came forward in strength and said they would do
what they need to do for the students of Granby. Virtual staff meetings will be held tomorrow. The
Special Education Department will reach out to families by the end of the week to discuss plans. A
distance learning website has been created for family members, students and staff will be able to use
this website as a resource. Granby is united as a community and many people have reached out to
thank us for the work we are doing. It takes courage and leadership and we are all faced with
unprecedented challenges. Dr. Grossman stated he will work with his team to move forward with
strength every day and that everything the district is doing is in the best interest of all children.

Melissa Migliaccio opened up any questions from the Board:

Jenny Emery inquired about the work being done to improve the timeliness of some issues with
sending out communication to parents. Dr. Grossman stated the Technology team is working with the
company we use to send communication and that all information communicated can be found on the
main website and the website we created for distance learning. Dr. Grossman stated principals sent out
a survey to families yesterday and any individual who is in need of a device can report in small groups
to pick one up at the middle school and the same for Kelly Lane and Wells Road on Friday. Additionally,
he stated some companies are providing internet access for families who do not have it.

Melissa Migliaccio inquired about special education services. Dr. Grossman stated a team is working not
only with our district but also with the Farmington Valley of what would be best practices for our
students with IEPs. Aimee Martin, Director of Pupil Services, will be sending out a letter to families in



the next two days and she has a faculty meeting with her staff on Friday for steps going forward. She
will meet with Teaching Assistants on Monday for their role in providing distance learning to students.
Dr. Grossman stated this is a learning curve, especially for the different services that students will need,
such as, OT, PT and speech.

Dave Peling inquired if this a day-to-day situation. Dr. Grossman stated this is a great question and that
he has a phone conference tomorrow with the Commissioner of Education. The district is planning for
now, the next two weeks as well as months and several years ahead. Dr. Grossman stated he hopes the
Governor releases his Executive Order but right now there is no timeline. If the Governor says it is up to
local school districts, then he and the BOE will need to discuss the situation. As soon as he knows, he
will let the BOE know as soon as possible.

Rosemarie Weber stated hopefully district learning can be as effective as possible and inquired how the
district will address remediation issues based on where students are now to where they will be in June.
She inquired how will the district will assess this and put services in to place. Dr. Grossman stated that
any time students are removed from school they are missing education. Students will be out 11 days
now but if they are out longer it will be a different issue and it will have to be looked at student-by-
student and case-by-case. A school closure could not only have an academic impact but can also have a
financial impact as well.

Brandon Webster inquired about the delivery of instruction. Dr. Grossman stated the high school
instruction will go on as best we can and teachers will post on-line. Fortunately, Grades 3-12 use Google
Classroom. Videos are being created for families on how to use Google Classroom and resources are on
the website. Dr. Grossman stated the district needs to be creative with regard to music, art, PE, and
technology and teachers will need to get involved. Kelly Lane will be using SeeSaw and Dr. Grossman
stated he expects that students will not be on computers or iPads all day long. They will need to read
books, go outside and exercise. Teachers should also create professional learning networks to network
with other teachers across the country. The district wants to create as much normalcy as possible.

I.B. Business Manager's Report

Ms. Anna Robbins, Business Manager, presented the February statement of accounts and stated the
BOE shows a negative forecast of $129K. Special education expenditures are projected to be
unfavorable by $307K and regular education favorable by $178K. The overall forecast is favorable
over the previous month by $30K. Salaries and benefits show a favorable forecast of $147K. The
over-budget conditions in transportation have been reduced by $30K due to an accounting error in
the recording of a credit. The Quality & Diversity Fund continues to show a favorable forecast of
$22K due to magnet school tuitions and personnel expenses. Revenues to the town continue to
reflect a favorable projection for regular tuition from other towns of $39K. The projection for
special education tuition from other towns remains favorable at $21K. Excess Cost Grant funding of
$328K was received by the town in February and the rate of reimbursement is 74.7% which is
higher than projected. The anticipated 72% change reflects full-year forecast for revenue at a
favorable $6K compared to budget. This will be a very fluid situation moving forward. Jenny Emery
stated the Finance Subcommittee reviewed this tonight. The credit in transportation is a result of
CREC contracting with us to use buses for summer camp services. This has been favorable and the
$30K is our share of their profits from that which was a nice surprise as it helps to shrink the gap
with the special education deficit. She stated there was some discussion about the possibility of
school being closed and that some expenses will not be expended; however, if looked further out,
there may well be unanticipated expenses in trying to remediate the lost education along the way.

II. Consent Agenda

IL.A. Minutes

The Board discussed the approval of the minutes for the March 4, 2020 Board of Education Meeting,
March 11, 2020 Budget Workshop and March 12, 2020 Emergency Board of Education Meeting. A
motion was made by David Peling and seconded by Jenny Emery to adopt the consent agenda. This
motion passed unanimously at 7:32 p.m.



III. New Business
There was no New Business to report.

IV. O0ld Business

IV.A. Third Reading of Revised Policy 5114 - Student Discipline

The Curriculum/Policy/Technology/Communications Subcommittee recommended draft Policy
5114, Student Discipline, to the Board for a third reading and approval. A motion was made by
Sarah Thrall and seconded by Rosemarie Weber that the Granby Board of Education adopt revised
Policy 4114, Student Discipline, as presented by the Curriculum/Policy/Technology/
Communications Subcommittee. Sarah Thrall stated she has not received any feedback on this
policy and that this policy clearly defines if a student is suspended/expelled to extend the
suspension/expulsion through the summer. This motion passed unanimously at 7:34 p.m.

IV.B. FY21 Board of Education Budget Approval

The Board continued to discuss and considered the approval of the FY21 Board of Education
Budget. A motion was made by Jenny Emery and seconded by Rosemarie Weber that the Granby
Board of Education adopt the FY21 Board of Education Budget. Melissa Migliaccio stated that at the
last budget workshop Mark Fiorentino stated he supported the budget as he was not anticipating
being here this evening. The budget is under the guideline of 3% at 2.92%. It is important for Board
Members to weigh in on this before the vote. Mark Fiorentino stated he has not changed his mind
and still supports the budget. David Peling echoed Mr. Fiorentino’s sentiment. Given the transition
of a new Superintendent, it is a very good budget for this moment in time. He stated he is looking
forward to seeing what comes out next year after new goals are defined and that he supports this
budget. Rosemarie Weber stated she supports the budget. A phenomenal job always in tight
margins to maximize efficiencies and move the district forward while staying under the guidelines.
Brandon Webster thanked the administration for putting the budget together and he appreciates
everyone’s hard work. He stated it would be fantastic in an ideal world to find a way to add in the
Math Interventionist and Social Worker but great job. He is interested to see what Dr. Grossman can
do going forward and he supports the budget. Jenny Emery stated she supports the budget but has
two issues to raise for the record: 1) Spent a lot of time thinking about and looking at numbers
related to the first item on the unfunded list in support of Aimee Martin and special education for
the Special Education Supervisor. She was looking at whether there was some way to include this in
the budget halfway through the year and stated she cannot imagine that we will not need this
resource and it will save the district money. She wants to keep a close eye on it. 2) She stated she is
very concerned about the budget vote. She does support the budget and the fact that schools have
run at less than the cost of doing business for a number of years now. She does not know what will
happen with the April budget vote but when it comes time to vote, all hands will need to be on deck
for this budget. Melissa Migliaccio stated she appreciated all the comments. There have been
different proposals floating about the budget timeline and she will keep the Board apprised. Sarah
Thrall stated she appreciates that Dr. Grossman and his team were able to come in below the
guideline. It is a solid budget and she supports it. Melissa Migliaccio stated she echoes everyone’s
comments and Jenny raises a great point about the special education piece which continues to be an
issue to attack with the Board. She thanked Dr. Grossman for presenting this budget his second day
on the job and is very pleased it was brought in under the guideline as well as the special
consideration for Kindergarten class sizes. This motion passed unanimously at 7:44 p.m.

V. Miscellaneous

V.A. Board Standing Committee Reports

V.A.2. Finance/Personnel/Facilities

Jenny Emery reported this Subcommittee met this evening to discuss the food service contract
which is out to bid. The state has changed the calendar so this will be pushed off to April for a vote.
Anna reported that 5 companies were interested. Also received an update on the building projects.
The two main issues are that the district has the architect and wants to get moving with selecting



the contract for the rest of the middle school roof. Would like to get this done this summer but have
not received a response from the state. Anna and Jordan will try to get an answer on this. The main
issue is the district is out to bid for an architect for most of the rest of the project. It will depend on
what the architect comes up with and the final costs. The deadline was extended another 3 weeks
but hope to keep it moving forward. The only other thing discussed was the concern about some
people in the public not getting messages. Brandon Webster mentioned the availability of breakfast
and lunch. Dr. Grossman stated right now it is available 10-12 daily in the front circle of the middle
school parking lot; however, this may change to Mon.-Wed.-Fri. or Tue./Thurs. but this will be
monitored as we go along. Melissa Migliaccio stated the numbers are up to 46. Dr. Grossman stated
Hartford students are being served by Hartford Public Schools and Hartland families were informed
that they can come in to Granby to pick up food as well. He stated he has had several people reach
out to him regarding any transportation issues but has not heard of any need.

V.B. Other Board-Related Reports

V.B.1. CREC/CABE
Mark Fiorentino reported the CREC meeting today was cancelled. Melissa Migliaccio stated a CABE

listserv for Board Chairs has been incredibly helpful and CABE has done a great job with
communication and facilitation on that front.

V.B.2. Granby Education Foundation

Jenny Emery reported the last meeting was cancelled and the GranBee is also cancelled this year.
An event in the fall will partially take its place and a bigger and better GranBee will be held in 2021.
GranBee is one of the major GEF fundraisers. Funds go to grants and to the community. Kim Becker
has inquired if there are opportunities for the district to reach out to the GEF for any support, they
are willing to help. Melissa Migliaccio strongly encouraged every Board Member to support the GEF.

V.C. Calendar of Events
The calendar of events is as reported. No events in the state can exceed 50 people.

V.D. Board Member Announcements

Jenny Emery informed the Board of some wonderful outreach online (#sunshine songs) where
students performed their high school musical songs. It made her think about Granby’s Got Talent,
Coffeehouse, etc. and if some students want to set up performances, she would love to get those out
there to view. Dave Peling stated this is a great point and there may be a way to do them virtually.

Dwaritha Ramesh, Student Representative, stated it is very disappointing that many events are
being cancelled. She was looking forward to the musical as well as her last season on the Robotics
team. Events like prom and senior outing are up in the air. She and her peers are hoping for the
best. She understands the importance of not spreading the virus and it is unfortunate senior year
has to end like this.

Melissa Migliaccio stated the CIAC stated today they are not willing to shut the door on a spring
sports season. She thanked Board Members for their support and coming together tonight. It is a
great Board and she is proud to serve with everyone.

V.E. Action Items
There were no action items to report this evening.

VI. Executive Session/Non-Meeting
There was no need for an Executive Session/Non-Meeting. A motion was made by Jenny Emery and
seconded by David Peling to adjourn the meeting. This motion passed unanimously at 8:01 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemarie Weber
Board Secretary



Finance Subcommittee Meeting — Approved Minutes
February 19, 2019, 5:30 p.m.
Central Services

Attendance:

Jenny Emery Present Jordan Grossman Present
Mark Fiorentino Absent Anna Robbins Present
David Peling Present

Melissa Migliaccio Present

Meeting commenced at 5:30 p.m. Meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

1. Public Comment: None

2. Approve Minutes from the January 15, 2019 Meeting: Dave moved, and Jenny seconded, approval of
the January 15, 2020 minutes. Motion passed.

3. January Statement of Accounts: Anna reviewed the statement and discussion focused on variations
from budget. One line item over-budget relates to increased success in filling teacher absences with
substitutes (not increased absences), through the contracted Kelly Services. Close attention is being paid
to continuing to reduce the budget deficit that is the result of special ed.

4. Leave-of-Absence for the 2020-2021 School Year: Emily Rose, K-3 strings teacher, has requested an
(unpaid) leave of absence for the 2020-21 school year. This is consistent with the GEA contract. Jenny
moved, and Dave seconded, endorsement of the Administration’s approval of this leave. Motion passed.

5. School Projects Update: The admin team met with the State DAS and learned that the “rolling”
window for projects such as the MS flat roof were tied to a Monthly 1%t — 10" submission process, and
our architect encouraged fast action in order to bid the project in time for summer execution. The FC will
present a support a motion on the BOE agenda.

6. Safety Grant Project Update: Shannon explained there is additional analysis being done on the best
use of state safety grant funding that remains. A proposal will be brought back, to be addressed in

executive session.

7. Proof of Residency for Hartford Public Schools: This effort by Hartford Public Schools to shift the
budget for residency confirmation to the host districts — like Granby — has been delayed for now.

Dave moved and Jenny seconded adjournment at 6:45 p.m.



UPCOMING DISTRICT EVENTS

March 30 BOF Meeting (BOE FY21 Budget Presented) | 7:00 p.m. Senior Center
April 1 Curriculum Subcommittee Meeting 5:30 p.m. CS Library

Board of Education Meeting 7:00 p.m. Town Hall Meeting Room
April 13 Public Hearing on FY21 Budget 7:00 p.m. HS Auditorium
April 27 Town-Wide Budget Vote 12-8 p.m. Town Hall Meeting Room
April 27 Board of Finance Meeting 7:30 p.m. Police Dept. Community

Room

April 29 Finance Subcommittee Meeting 5:30 p.m. Central Services

Board of Education Meeting 7:00 p.m. Town Hall Meeting Room




